
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Saturday, April 13, 2013 4:48 PM
To: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Subject: Re: KWA

Did not see a piece today. There was a big DTN piece Friday. I emailed it to you. Read the comments and you can gauge public sentiment on this issue. Whew.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 13, 2013, at 3:54 PM, "Wyant, Dan (DEQ)" <WyantD@michigan.gov> wrote:

Look at the article in today's Detroit News on DWSD.

Dan Wyant

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dillon, Andy (Treasury)" <DillonA2@michigan.gov>
Date: April 13, 2013 3:45:20 PM EDT
To: "Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)" <muchmored@michigan.gov>, "Wyant, Dan (DEQ)" <WyantD@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Stibitz, Brom (Treasury)" <StibitzB@michigan.gov>, "Roberts, John (GOV)" <robertsj9@michigan.gov>
Subject: KWA

The DetNews article suggests we may have a lot on our plate on this issue Monday and Tuesday. Dan, I suspect we may need your help to review and evaluate the "last best offer".

Sent from my iPad